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From: Hein Swanepoel
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 09:41
To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - JOC004;1736499862503

Jok et tsON

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

o +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D & hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2025 11:07

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - JOC004;1736499862503

B Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - JOC004;1736499862503



« 28 g Requested by Malusi Madlala <malusi@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: malusi@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: JOC004
Reason for upliftment: INCORRECT DELIVERY
Description: 0 - Skilpadtepel nrb - 5¢cs  gsaep & ASES

Stock delivered expired during December. % 2) / oy; s
Arranged with: Malan{074) 041-7869

Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Friday, January 10, 2025 9:06 AM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No

fX@in

Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

& Micros:

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNilsimtpZClelkUyQzEyRDI1QKYTNTQ40TY2QzBDRTI2ZRDIXNJhENjA4RjdFNjc 1QzMILCI0eXAIOUKV T

QiLCJANWMIOUNSUIIcCiRDQOJwV2dBdOICQWAIVERNWGIZZEIYWkM2UmSzY2E4Z0FBQmVoaDBgQUSCZ2txaGtpRzI3

MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXdFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMR1FCR1JZRFIwSk1NUk13RVFZSONaSW1pWIB5TEdRQkdSWURRVTF

GTVINndOZnWURWUVFERXcSQIRVVWATVZVEY2 1FZ1EWRWANRFI3SGhjTk1qUXhNakvV4TWpJek 1gQXpXaGNOTWpvVd

05qQTVNakl6TWpBeldgQXZNUzB353dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBdOXXVnRZV2xzYz)sbmJtb HVaeTViYkcSMOxtMXBZMOp

2YzI5SbWRDNWpiM|jB372dFaU1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQkR3QXdnZOVLQWIJQkFRRENzNVFFNIY2Vk
2



JOC OO0

" Sharen Sadapal

From; Hein Swanepoel

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 09:41

To: Sharen Sadapal

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - JOC004;1736499862503

Jeok A= SN

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

& +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £ hein@halewood.co.za

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
Sent: Friday, 10 January 2025 11:06

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - JOC004;1736499862503

B~ Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - JOC004;1736499862503



Requested by Malusi Madlala <malusi@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: malusi@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: JOC004

Reason for upliftment: TRIAL PERIOD LAPSED

Description: 0 - Belgravia blackberry 750ml - 4cases
Arranged with: Malan (074) 041-7869 REUveD  # GASES

Warehouse to uplift: HN CP -2!/0!/25

Date Created: Friday, January 10, 2025 9:05 AM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Leam more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No

fXEin

Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

B Micros:

eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNilsImtpZCl6IkUyQzEyRDI1QkYTNTQ40TY2QzBDRTI2RDIxNJhENjA4RjdFNjc1QzMILCI0eXAIQIIKV
QILCJANWMIOIINSUIIcIRDQOIwWV2dBdOICQWdIVEhNWGOZZElyWkM2UmS5zY2E4Z0FBQmMVoaDBgQUSCZ2txaGtpRzI3
MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXdFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMRTFCR1JZRFIwSkTNUk13RVFZSONaSW1pWIB5TEARQkdSWURRVTE
GTVInd0ZnWURWUVFERXc5QIRVVWATVzVtY2 1FZ1EWRWANRFI3SGhjTk1gUXhNakvATWpJlek 1qQXpXaGNOTWpVd
05gQTVNakleTWpBeldgQXZNUzB353dZRFZRUURFeVIWYVhBdOxXVnRZV2xzYz)sbmJtbHVaeTViYkcSMOxtMXBZMOp
2YzISbWRDNWpiM|B3Z2dFaU1BMEdDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXdnZOVLQWIJQKFRRENZNVFFNIY2Vk
hJTETEBOOrWULIQzV)V2ZGQIZUZVg2R28zaWNgbitvWHZCRGIKTmdQTytyU2ZIUTZLaHdGZmNPUEp2OFYwdWHhETkt
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Your Vat No. @ 4210144368

POCBOXO3Z2ISAN AND SONS (OV) JOCK MORRISON AND SONS (OV)
LOT 1287 MAIN ROAD

MTUBATUEA HLUHLUWE

3935 KZNLA/UMK/ 021206140003

072 624 H010

JOC004 HN BOB33985 TMG 21/01/25

SKILPADTEPEL275 5.000SKILPADTEPEL GIN RTD 343,48
BELGRAVBLKBERTSOML . 000BELGRAVIA BLACKBERRY GIN 750ML 2693.81
trial periocd lapsed.
uplidftment
grn.7576

9.000-

TERMS

80201474

1717.40-
2775.64-

4403.18-
660,48~
2063.66—

CASH



